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Debra Murphy

Fairpoint Communications
(Rights of Way)

5 Davis Farm Road
Portland, ME 04103

Re: Request for Utility Information on Facilities Located in or on Portion of Cleeve
Street/Application to Discontinue Portion of Cleeve Street, Great Diamond Island,
Portland, Maine

Dear Ms. Murphy:

This Firm represents Diamond Island Association (DIA), a Maine corporation that
owns property on either side of a portion of Cleeve Street, so-called, located on Great
Diamond Island, Portland, Maine. DIA is applying to the City of Portland to
discontinue without retention of a public easement this portion of Cleeve Street, which
more particularly is described as: that portion of Cleeve Street between the westerly
boundary of Crescent Avenue and the easterly boundary of Casco Bay or Bay Avenue,
which serves now as the westerly terminus of said Cleeve Street, together with the
triangle of land between Cleeve Street and the southerly boundary of Diamond Avenue,
all located on Great Diamond Island within the City of Portland and all as more
generally depicted in hatch marks on the plan enclosed.

As part of the application process, DIA must inform the City of Portland whether
utilities have any facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be
discontinued. Therefore, we request that you inform us if your utility has any
facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be discontinued. Please
reply to this request in writing at your earliest convenience so that I may inform
the City on behalf of DIA whether your utility has any facilities or interests that
are located in the portion of Cleeve Street proposed to be discontinued.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact me if you have any
questions or comments about this discontinuance application.

Sincerely,

lmﬁéa

ames N. Kat aﬁcas



Debra Murphy
October 31, 2014
Page 2

ok John Caprio, Fairpoint Communications (Engineering)
Lyn Sala, President, Diamond Island Association
Michael H. Burton, Diamond Island Association
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Manager, City of Portland
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Alice Richards

Central Maine Power Company
83 Edison Drive

Augusta, ME 04336

Re: Request for Utility Information on Facilities Located in or on Portion of Cleeve
Street/Application to Discontinue Portion of Cleeve Street, Great Diamond Island,
Portland, Maine

Dear Ms. Richards:

This Firm represents Diamond Island Association (DIA), a Maine corporation that
owns property on either side of a portion of Cleeve Street, so-called, located on Great
Diamond Island, Portland, Maine. DIA is applying to the City of Portland to
discontinue without retention of a public easement this portion of Cleeve Street, which
more particularly is described as: that portion of Cleeve Street between the westerly
boundary of Crescent Avenue and the easterly boundary of Casco Bay or Bay Avenue,
which serves now as the westerly terminus of said Cleeve Street, together with the
triangle of land between Cleeve Street and the southerly boundary of Diamond Avenue,
all located on Great Diamond Island within the City of Portland and all as more
generally depicted in hatch marks on the plan enclosed.

As part of the application process, DIA must inform the City of Portland whether
utilities have any facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be
discontinued. Therefore, we request that you inform us if your utility has any
facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be discontinued. Please
reply to this request in writing at your earliest convenience so that I may inform
the City on behalf of DIA whether your utility has any facilities or interests that
are located in the portion of Cleeve Street proposed to be discontinued.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact me if you have any
questions or comments about this discontinuance application.

Sincerely,

lg(:& \V’{(ub-\

James N. Katsiaficas
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cel Lyn Sala, President, Diamond Island Association
Michael H. Burton, Diamond Island Association
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Manager, City of Portland
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Norman Twaddel

Portland Water District

225 Douglass Street, PO Box 3553
Portland, ME 04104-3553

Re: Request for Utility Information on Facilities Located in or on Portion of Cleeve
Street/Application to Discontinue Portion of Cleeve Street, Great Diamond Island,
Portland, Maine

—

v
Dear Mr/.\)/Twaﬂ@:

This Firm represents Diamond Island Association (DIA), a Maine corporation that
owns property on either side of a portion of Cleeve Street, so-called, located on Great
Diamond Island, Portland, Maine. DIA is applying to the City of Portland to
discontinue without retention of a public easement this portion of Cleeve Street, which
more particularly is described as: that portion of Cleeve Street between the westerly
boundary of Crescent Avenue and the easterly boundary of Casco Bay or Bay Avenue,
which serves now as the westerly terminus of said Cleeve Street, together with the
triangle of land between Cleeve Street and the southerly boundary of Diamond Avenue,
all located on Great Diamond Island within the City of Portland and all as more
generally depicted in hatch marks on the plan enclosed.

As part of the application process, DIA must inform the City of Portland whether
utilities have any facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be
discontinued. Therefore, we request that you inform us if your utility has any
facilities or interests in the portion of the way proposed to be discontinued. Please
reply to this request in writing at your earliest convenience so that I may inform
the City on behalf of DIA whether your utility has any facilities or interests that
are located in the portion of Cleeve Street proposed to be discontinued.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact me if you have any
questions or comments about this discontinuance application.

Sincerely,

o

James N. Katsiaficas



Norman Twaddel
October 31, 2014
Page 2

cc: Lyn Sala, President, Diamond Island Association
Michael H. Burton, Diamond Island Association
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Manager, City of Portland
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